Sara L Axelson

From: Darcy A DeTienne

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 1:46 PM
To: Sara L Axelson

Subject: RE: Union Visioning Team

I just got Brad’s drawings, and | have my own rudimentary, highlighted maps. I'll bring those.

Did you see that Chris Maki has been invited to the meeting by Matt. FYI.

Darcy

Darcy DeTienne
Director, Wyoming Union
766-3765

WYOMING
BUNION

From: Sara L Axelson

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 1:26 PM

To: Darcy A DeTienne <DarcyD@uwyo.edu>
Cc: Eric Bennett Webb <ewebbl@uwyo.edu>
Subject: RE: Union Visioning Team

Thanks. Let’s meet today and then develop a game plan with the others.

Sara Axelson

Vice President for Student Affairs
University of Wyoming

Laramie, WY 82071
saxelson@uwyo.edu
307-766-5561

From: Darcy A DeTienne

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 1:03 PM

To: Sara L Axelson <SAxelson@uwyo.edu>
Cc: Eric Bennett Webb <ewebbl@uwyo.edu>
Subject: RE: Union Visioning Team

| don’t have any specific drawings. Brad was going to try to get me some updates today if he could.

Working on a rough timeline. Hard to predict because so many pieces have a domino effect. | will need a bit of
guidance in this reaim.



| can sort of pull budgets together. The way it was presented on the cosultants cost estimate is a bit difficult to
breakdown as they had some costs lumped together. I'll do my best, but again | will need help as we get closer.

Darcy

Darcy DeTienne
Director, Wyoming Union
766-3765

mWYOMlNG

From: Sara L Axelson

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 11:24 AM

To: Darcy A DeTienne <DarcyD @uwyo.edu>
Cc: Eric Bennett Webb <ewebbl@uwyo.edu>
Subject: Re: Union Visioning Team

After today's meeting and after we consult with VP Mai we can send the latest with your revisions. Do you
have your revisions, timeline for implementation and budget for this pm?

On Apr 25, 2016, at 8:47 AM, Darcy A DeTienne <DarcyD(@uwyo.edu> wrote:

Since it was decided to get approval on a plan without going back to the team and involving them, how should | respond
to this? Daniel is one of the students on the team.

Darcy

Darcy DeTienne
Director, Wyoming Union
766-3765

WYOM l NG
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From: Daniel Scott Kerbs

Sent: Sunday, April 24, 2016 2:57 PM

To: Darcy A DeTienne <DarcyD@uwyo.edu>
Subject: Union Visioning Team

Hey Darcy!

I hope the semester is winding down well for you! | hadn't heard any updates about the visioning team so |
figured | would just check in. Did those different options ever get sent out, and is the team going to decide in
some way which one is the best option moving forward?
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Let me know, thank you!

DANIEL KERBS

ASUW Senator, College of Engineering
Secretary, Sigma Chi Fraternity

University of Wyominge1629 E. Fraternity Row
Laramie, Wyoming 82072e307-710-5916



